N BOX

Informational Circular IC-2021-10
TO: BOX Options Participants
FROM: BOX Market Operations Center
SUBJECT: Fee Change - April 2021

DATE: March 4, 2021

Effective April 1, 2021, BOX Options (*"BOX") is amending certain fees in Section VIII of the BOX
Fee Schedule.! First, the Exchange is eliminating the $1,500 monthly fee for additional Floor Market
Maker podiums. Instead, additional Market Maker podiums will be assessed the $5,500 per month
fee. Next, the Exchange is establishing a Desk Fee of $350 per month for all registered on-floor
persons employed by or associated with a Participant. This Desk Fee will not be imposed on
registered permit holders. The $100 per month Badge Fee for all registered on-floor persons will
remain in place.

Complete Fee Schedule

The complete BOX fee schedule is available on the BOX website at http://boxoptions.com/fee-

schedule/.

Contact

Please contact the Market Operations Center at (866) 768-8845 or by e-mail at
BOXMOC@boxoptions.com should you require additional information.

! Pending regulatory approval.

BOX Informational Circular 1C-2021-10 [1 of 1]


http://boxoptions.com/fee-schedule/
http://boxoptions.com/fee-schedule/
mailto:BOXMOC@boxoptions.com

